
From:                              Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent:                               30 April 2018 12:40
To:                                   'Trishna Kerai'
Subject:                          RE: (DPS:1:CR:325259:9V) RE: Tyrone Benjamin re chloe case
 
Dear Trishna
 
Thank you for the reply
 
Regards
 
Lorraine
 

From: Trishna Kerai [mailto:Trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk] 
Sent: 30 April 2018 12:26
To: 'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject: (DPS:1:CR:325259:9V) RE: Tyrone Benjamin re chloe case

Dear Lorraine,
 
Thank you for your email and the letter.
 
I have also forwarded this on to the Counsel who will be able to provide this in Court today to also confirm his health condition
at the moment.
 
I will keep you informed of what happens today.
 
Kind regards,
 
Trishna Kerai | Caseworker | Magistrates Court Department
T: 0208 888 5225 M: 07790 993 860
E: trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk
W: www.stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk
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From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 30 April 2018 12:10
To: Trishna Kerai
Subject: RE: Tyrone Benjamin re chloe case
 
Dear Trishna
 
Thank you for the phone calls today and the update regarding the case for Chloe.
 
Please see attached letter that i dropped of to Tyrone's doctor today 30/04/2018
 
If you can keep me updated regarding this matter i would be greatful.
 
 
Regards
 
 
Lorraine Cordell
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